
AGENDA – Regular Meeting of Council

Wednesday, August 17 , 2022

1:00 PM

Magnetawan Community Centre

Page # OPENING BUSINESS

1.1          Call to Order

1.2          Adoption of the Agenda 

1.3          Disclosure  of  Pecuniary  Interest

3 1.4          Adoption  of  Previous Minutes

STAFF QUARTERLY REPORTS - SECOND QUARTER

12 Report from Parks and Maintenance Manager Steve Robinson

STAFF REPORTS, MOTIONS AND DISCUSSION

15 2.1 Report from Public Works Superintendent Scott Edwards, 2012 Dodge Crew Cab Truck #21 

Repair 

16 2.2 Stop Up Close and Sell Road Allowance Purchase Request - Between Croft Plan M36 Lot 11 

and Plan M36 Lot 9 PT Lot 10 Parts 2 to 4 - Ted Levering (adjacent property owner to 

Caudwell)
25 2.3 DRAFT Site Plan Drawing - CON 2 PT Lot 26 - Dunnett 

43 2.4 DRAFT Motion Almaguin Highlands Health Council regarding OTN Funding 

46 2.5 Correspondence from Magnetawan Agricultural Society, Participation in Fall Fair Parade 

47 2.6 Correspondence from Lakeland Holding, Take Charge - Lakeland EV Charging Station 

Network 

50 2.7 DRAFT Delegate Certain Authorities During a Restricted Authority "Lame Duck" Council 

Period 

MUNICIPAL BOARDS AND COMMITTEE MINUTES

52 3.1 Almaguin Community Economic Development (ACED) Minutes July 18, 2022, Director of 

Economic Development (DoED) Report August 15, 2022, RFP Almaguin Photo and Video 

Services Contract, DRAFT Almaguin Marketing Partnership Program 

76 3.2 Almaguin Highlands Health Centre (AHHC) Minutes July 19, 2022 

CORRESPONDENCE

78 4.1 Lakeland Holding Ltd. 2022 Q2 Shareholder Update 

85 4.2 North Bay Parry Sound District Health Unit Audited Financial Statements, Financial 

Information Return (FIR) and COVID-19 Update 

118 4.3 Correspondence Fire Marshal's Public Fire Safety Council Firefighter Certification 

120 4.4 Correspondence Discovery Routes Trans Canada Trail Sign on Old Nipissing Road 

121 4.5 Correspondence Magnetawan Lions Club Canada Day 

122 4.6 Correspondence Ministry of Tourism Culture and Sport Outcome of Reconnect Ontario 

2022 Program 

123 4.7 August 2022 Newsletter 

125 4.8 ICYMI Council Highlights July 27, 2022 



ACCOUNTS

126 5.1 Accounts in the amount of $732,449.60

CLOSED SESSION

In accordance with Section 239(2) of the Municipal Act, 2001, S.O. 2001, c.25, as amended,   

Council shall proceed into Closed Session in order to address matters pertaining to:
(b) personal matters about an identifiable individual

(d) labour relations or employee negotiations 

(e) litigation or potential litigation  

BY-LAWS

145 6.1 Delegate Certain Authorities During a Restricted Authority "Lame Duck" Council Period 

147 6.2 Appoint a Treasurer 

CONFIRMING BY-LAW AND ADJOURNMENT

148 7.1 Confirm the Proceedings of Council and Adjourn



Page 3 of 148



Page 4 of 148



Page 5 of 148



Page 6 of 148



Page 7 of 148



Page 8 of 148



Page 9 of 148



Page 10 of 148



Page 11 of 148



Page 12 of 148



Page 13 of 148



Page 14 of 148



Page 15 of 148



Page 16 of 148



Page 17 of 148



Page 18 of 148



Page 19 of 148



Page 20 of 148



Page 21 of 148



Page 22 of 148



Page 23 of 148



Page 24 of 148



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 RESOLUTION  NO.   2022 –                                

 

 

Moved by: ______________________________  

 

 

Seconded by: ____________________________ 

 
 

Carried_____  Defeated_____  Deferred_____             __________________________________ 

                Sam Dunnett,  Mayor 

 
 
 
Recorded Vote Called by: _______________________ 
 
Recorded Vote  

Member of Council Yea Nay Absent 

Brunton, Tim    

Hetherington, John    

Kneller, Brad    

Smith, Wayne    

Mayor: Dunnett, Sam    
 

BE IT RESOLVED THAT the Council of the Municipality of Magnetawan approves the DRAFT Site 
Plan Drawing – CON 2 PT Lot 26 - Dunnett, and chooses: 

 

Option 1: to provide access to the retained parcel from a right of way through the 
severed parcel (partwith the current cottage) 

 

Option 2:  to provide access through retained lot via property line, driveway over 
wetland setback and EP 

 

 DRAFT

Page 25 of 148



Page 26 of 148



Page 27 of 148



Page 28 of 148



Page 29 of 148



Page 30 of 148



Page 31 of 148



Page 32 of 148



Page 33 of 148



Page 34 of 148



Page 35 of 148



Page 36 of 148



Page 37 of 148



Page 38 of 148



Page 39 of 148



Page 40 of 148



Page 41 of 148



Page 42 of 148



Page 43 of 148



Page 44 of 148



Page 45 of 148



Page 46 of 148



Page 47 of 148



Page 48 of 148



Page 49 of 148



Page 50 of 148



Page 51 of 148



Page 52 of 148



Page 53 of 148



Page 54 of 148



Page 55 of 148



Page 56 of 148



Page 57 of 148



Page 58 of 148



Page 59 of 148



Page 60 of 148



Page 61 of 148



Page 62 of 148



Page 63 of 148



Page 64 of 148



Page 65 of 148



Page 66 of 148



Page 67 of 148



Page 68 of 148



Page 69 of 148



Page 70 of 148



Page 71 of 148



Page 72 of 148



Page 73 of 148



Page 74 of 148



Page 75 of 148



Page 76 of 148



Page 77 of 148



Page 78 of 148



Page 79 of 148



Page 80 of 148



Page 81 of 148



Page 82 of 148



Page 83 of 148



Page 84 of 148



Page 85 of 148



Page 86 of 148



Page 87 of 148



Page 88 of 148



Page 89 of 148



Page 90 of 148



Page 91 of 148



Page 92 of 148



Page 93 of 148



Page 94 of 148



Page 95 of 148



Page 96 of 148



Page 97 of 148



Page 98 of 148



Page 99 of 148



Page 100 of 148



Page 101 of 148



Page 102 of 148



Page 103 of 148



Page 104 of 148



Page 105 of 148



Page 106 of 148



Page 107 of 148



Page 108 of 148



Page 109 of 148



Page 110 of 148



Page 111 of 148



Page 112 of 148



Page 113 of 148



Page 114 of 148



Page 115 of 148



Page 116 of 148



Page 117 of 148



Page 118 of 148



Page 119 of 148



Page 120 of 148



Page 121 of 148



Page 122 of 148



Page 123 of 148



Page 124 of 148



Page 125 of 148



Page 126 of 148



Page 127 of 148



Page 128 of 148



Page 129 of 148



Page 130 of 148



Page 131 of 148



Page 132 of 148



Page 133 of 148



Page 134 of 148



Page 135 of 148



Page 136 of 148



Page 137 of 148



Page 138 of 148



Page 139 of 148



Page 140 of 148



Page 141 of 148



Page 142 of 148



Page 143 of 148



Page 144 of 148



Page 145 of 148



Page 146 of 148



 

Page 1 of 2 

 

 

 

THE  CORPORATION  OF  THE  MUNICIPALITY  OF  MAGNETAWAN 

 

BY-LAW   NO.   2022 -        

 

BEING A BY-LAW TO APPOINT A TREASURER FOR THE CORPORATION OF THE MUNICIPALITY OF 

MAGNETAWAN 

 

 

WHEREAS Section 286(1) of the Municipal Act, 2001, as amended, provides that a municipality may 

appoint a Treasurer who is responsible for handling all of the financial affairs of the municipality on 

behalf of and in the manner directed by the Council under the Municipal Act and any other Act; 

 

AND WHEREAS Section 286(5) of the Municipal Act, 2001, as amended, states that the municipality 

may delegate to the Treasurer the powers and duties of tax collection; 

 

NOW THEREFORE BE IT ENACTED BY THE MUNICIPAL COUNCIL OF THE CORPORATION OF THE 

MUNICIPALITY OF MAGNETAWAN AS FOLLOWS: 

 

1. THAT                                        is hereby appointed Treasurer for the Municipality of Magnetawan 
effective  September 02, 2022.  
 

2. THAT the Treasurer also be the Tax Collector. 
 

3. THAT the Treasurer is responsible for handling all of the financial affairs of the municipality on 
behalf of and in the manner directed by the Council of the municipality, including but not limited 
to: 

 

(a) Collecting money payable to the municipality and issuing receipts for those payments. 
(b) Depositing all money received on behalf of the municipality in a financial institution 

designated by the municipality. 
(c) Paying all debts of the municipality and other expenditures authorized by the municipality. 
(d) Maintaining accurate records and accounts of the financial affairs of the municipality. 
(e) Providing the Council with such information with respect to the financial affairs of the 

municipality as it requires or requests. 
(f) Ensuring investments of the municipality are made in compliance with regulations. 

 

4. THAT the signing authority for Treasurer shall take effect on September 02, 2022 
 

5. THAT By-law No 2000-07 and any previously conflicting by-laws are hereby repealed. 
 

 

READ A FIRST, SECOND, AND THIRD TIME, passed, signed and the Seal of the Corporation affixed 

hereto, this 17th day of August 2022. 

Page 147 of 148



Page 148 of 148


